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From: Melbourne Registry

Sent: Friday, 10 June 2016 10:11 AM

To: Orgs

Subject: FW: Declaration E2015/257 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: Declaration of Uncontested Offices.doc

From: Derek O'Beirne [mailto:Derek.OBeirne@aec.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 10 June 2016 9:28 AM

To: Melbourne Registry

Subject: Declaration E2015/257 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Dear FWC,
Declaration for this election attached.
Regards

Derek O'Beirne | Divisional Office Manager

Gold Coast Area Office | QLD

Australian Electoral Commission

T: (07) 5635 9903 | M: 0413 851 089 | F: (07) 5635 9921

AEC Make sure you're enrolled to vote.
el Visit wwWw.aeC.gov.au

UNCLASSIFIED

DISCLAIMER:

If you have received this transmission in error please notify us immediately by return email and delete all copies. If this email or any attachments
have been sent to you in error, that error does not constitute waiver of any confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect of information in the
email or attachments.



Australian Salaried Medical Officers Federation
Branch Election E2015/257

Declaration of Results for Uncontested Offices

Below are the results of the election for the following offices, conducted in accordance with the
provisions of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 and the rules of the organisation.

Queensland Branch
Branch Councillor (17)

Candidates

No nominations were received

As the number of nominations accepted did not exceed the number of positions to be filled, |
declare the above candidates elected.

Derek O'Beirne
Returning Officer

10/5/16
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23 May 2016 FairWork
Commission

Dr Stuart Day

Federal Secretary
Australian Salaried Medical Officers Federation

Email: asmof@asmof.org.au
Dear Dr Day,

Reminder of actions required when persons elected to office

The Australian Electoral Commission has provided the Fair Work Commission (the Commission) a
declaration of results for the election [E2015/257]. This letter is a reminder of certain obligations imposed on
organisations and persons elected to office.

Section 154D(1) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 (the RO Act) requires the rules of
organisations (and branches of organisations) to require each officer with financial management duties to
undertake approved training that covers those duties within 6 months after the person begins to hold office.
Please ensure that relevant officers undertake approved training within the required timeframe.

Please also ensure that all new holders of office are advised of their obligations to make disclosures
regarding remuneration, non-cash benefits and material personal interests, the details of which should be
provided for in your organisation’s rules.

Also, section 233(2) of the RO Act requires that an organisation must notify the Commission within 35 days
of any changes to the holders of office in the organisation. If there are no changes a notification is not
required. If the election has resulted in any changes to the holders of office, the Australian Salaried
Medical Officers Federation must notify the Commission of these changes. In particular, please advise:

1. Person(s) who have ceased to hold office:
. the name of the office vacated;
. the date of the change of office holder; and
o the name of the person vacating the office.

2. Person(s) who have commenced to hold office:

the name of the office now held;

the date of the change of office holder;

the name of the person now holding the office;

the postal address of the person (generally the postal address of the organisation); and
the occupation of the person now holding the office.

The notification must include a declaration by the Secretary (or other prescribed officer) that the information
is a correct statement of the changes made. | have attached a template notification of changes which may
assist you. If any change does not apply until a specific date, you don’t need to notify until then (e.g. AGM, 1
January, 2nd Monday in March). If you have already lodged this information, please disregard this reminder.

Regards
Michael Moutevelis
Regulatory Compliance Branch

NOTIFICATION OF CHANGE TO RECORDS Page 1 of 3



NOTIFICATION OF CHANGES TO RECORDS (Changes to Records in the Annual Return)
required to be kept in accordance with section 230 Fair Work (Registered Organisations)
Act 2009 and regulation 147 Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Regulations 2009

I, INAME], being the [OFFICER] of the [ORGANISATION NAME], declare the following:

1. | am authorised to make this declaration.

2. The following is a correct statement of the changes made to the information contained in the records
required to be kept by the organisation in accordance with s.230(1)(b), (c), and (d) of the Fair Work
(Registered Organisations) Act 20009:

[delete all that do not apply]

On [DATE] the address of the organisation changed to [STREET ADDRESS].1

e On [DATE] the name and/or address of a branch[es] of the organisation changed to:?

1. [include OLD name and address and NEW name and address of every branch that

has changed)]

o Alist of changes to offices and the names, postal addresses and occupations of persons
holding those offices is attached to this declaration at Annexure A and forms part of this

declaration.

e On [DATE] the following branch[es]:3

= COMMENCED/CEASED operation:

1. [include name of each new branch]
2.

Signed: [SECRETARY OR OTHER AUTHORISED OFFICER]
Dated: [DATE]

[PLEASE NOTE: This declaration must be submitted to the Fair Work Commission within 35 days
of the change. It can be submitted to orgs@fwc.qgov.au.]

! 5.230(1)(d); reg.147(d)
? 5.230(1)(d); reg.147(a) & (d)
? 5.230(1)(d); reg.147(b) & (c)

NOTIFICATION OF CHANGE TO RECORDS Page 2 of 3
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ANNEXURE A

¢ Changes to Offices and Office Holders in the Organisation and its Branches [insert as many
pages as required.

Please note the 35 days begins at the earliest event (for instance when the officer retires) and an
organisation may need to notify the events separately if the appointment or election process will
take longer than 35 days.

Branch | Date of Name of Name of | Reason for | Name | Postal Occupation
Change Office Outgoing | change of New | Address of of New
Office Office | New Office Office
that has Holder Holder | Holder (for Holder
changed privacy
reasons, we
recommend
NOT a
private
address)
National | 1.1.2014 Secretary Full Name | Retiring Full c/- the Paid official
Name | Registered
Organisation,
postal
address of
Registered
Organisation
25.12.2013 | President vacant Scheduled Full As above mechanic
Election Name
NSW 1.1.2014 President Full Name | Resignation | Full c/- the mechanic
(resigned) Name | Branch,
postal
7. 1'2Q14 address of
(appointed) the Branch
Committee of | Full Name | Scheduled Full As above mechanic
Management Election Name
Member
Treasurer Full Name | Scheduled vacant | vacant vacant
Election

Level 10, Terrace Tower
80 William Street
East Sydney NSW 2011

Telephone: (02) 8374 6666
Email : orgs@fwc.gov.au

Internet : www.fwc.gov.au
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From: NSW Elections - NSW <nswelections@aec.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 19 May 2016 9:53 AM

To: asmof@asmof.org.au

Cc Marika De Vecchis (marikad@asmof.org.au); Orgs; Industrial Elections; Jenny
Wilson (jennyw@asmof.org.au)

Subject: E2015/257 ASMOF Vacancy Election - Post Election Report [DLM=For-Official-
Use-Only]

Attachments: ACT Dec of Results 1.pdf; ACT Dec of Results 2.pdf; ACT Declaration of Results

3.pdf; NSW Declaration of Results.pdf; QLD Dec of Results.doc; TAS Dec of
Results.pdf; VIC Dec of Results.pdf; WA Dec of Results.pdf; NT Stg 1 Dec of
Res.pdf; NT Stg 2 Dec of Res.pdf; NT Stg 2 Recall Dec of Res.pdf; SA PER & Dec of
Results.pdf; NT PER.doc; TAS PER.pdf; VIC PER.pdf; WA PER.pdf; PER ASMOF.pdf

For-Official-Use-Only
Attention: Stuart Day
Federal Secretary

Australia Salaried Medical Officers Federation (ASMOF)

Post-Election Report (PER) — Australia Salaried Medical Officers Federation (ASMOF) — Scheduled Election -
E2015/257

Dear Ms De Vecchis

| refer to the above election for your organisation. Section 197(1) of the Fair Work (Registered
Organisations) Act 2009 (“the Act”) requires the AEC to provide a written report on the conduct of
the election to the Fair Work Commission and to the organisation or branch for whom the election
was conducted. A copy of the report in relation to this election is attached (see document titled
“‘“PER ASMOF”).

Section 198 of the Act requires that if an organisation or branch is given a Post-Election Report
under Section 197 that identifies a rule that was difficult to interpret or apply, the organisation or
branch must, within 30 days, give a written response to the AEC on that aspect of the report. The
response must specify whether the organisation or branch intends to take any action in relation to
the rule, and if so, what action it intends to take. If the attached report identifies a rule that was
difficult to interpret or apply, you should forward your response to the AEC by email to
‘industrial.elections@aec.gov.au’ within thirty days of the date of the report.

Section198 and the regulations also require an organisation to make the Post-Election Report and
the organisation’s response to the report (if applicable) available to members.

Further, Regulation 141(4) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Regulations 2009 requires
an organisation or branch to publish a notice on its website advising members that a copy of the
Post-Election Report is available upon request. If a website is not available, publishing a notice in
a journal or newsletter would be considered appropriate.

Please contact me if you wish to clarify any aspect of this report.

Regards



Ms.Renee Damasena | Assistant Director

Industrial & Commercial Elections | NSW State Office
Australian Electoral Commission

T:(02) 9375 6361 | M: 0423 001 101 | F: (02) 6215 9910

A Ec Make sure you're enrolled to vote.
Visit www.aec gov.au

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
ACT Branch

Declaration of Results for Uncontested Offices

E2015/257

Below are the results of the election for the following offices, conducted in accordance
with the provisions of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 and the rules of
the organisation.

Australian Salaried Medical Officers Federation - ACT Branch - Stage 1

Branch Vice-President

Candidates
TAUPIN, Douglas Rex

Branch Assistant Secretary/ Treasurer

Candidates

No nomination was received

As the number of nominations accepted did not exceed the number of positions to be
filled, | declare the above candidates elected.

{,‘Z,E/

Renee Damasena
Returning Officer

5 February 2016
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Australian Salaried Medical Officers Federation

ACT Branch

Declaration of Results for Contested Offices

E2015/257

Below are the results of the election for the following offices, conducted in accordance with the
provisions of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 and the rules of the

organisation.

Australian Salaried Medical Officers Federation - ACT Branch

Total number of names on the roll of voters

Ballot papers issued

Replacement ballot papers issued

Total Ballot Papers Issued

Ballot papers/ envelopes returned for scrutiny

Less ballot papers/envelopes rejected at preliminary scrutiny
Adjusting balance

Total Ballot Papers Admitted to Scrutiny
Percentage of ballot papers returned to humber issued
Ballot papers returned as unclaimed mail

Ballot papers not returned

Branch Councillors

Candidates First Preference Votes
NGUYEN, Brandon 19
LOOQI, Jeffrey C L 41
Total votes 61
Formal ballot papers 60
Informal ballot papers 1

| declare Jeffrey C L Looi elected.

@E/I"
Renee Damasena
Returning Officer

Australian Electoral Commission
15 February 2016

- Stage 1

173
173

176
62

61
35
12
102

Votes

19
41

61
60

AEC

Report Printed: 15 February 2016 Page 1 of 1
Australian Electoral Commission



Australian Salaried Medical Officers Federation
ACT Branch - Member of Federal Executive

Declaration of Results for Uncontested Offices

Below are the results of the election for the following offices, conducted in accordance with the
provisions of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 and the rules of the organisation.

Federal Executive
Federal Executive Member Australian Capital Territory Branch

Candidates

No nomination was received

As there were no nominations received, the above office remain unfilled.

Ye—

Renee Damasena
Returning Officer

11 March 2016
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Australian Salaried Medical Officers Federation
NSW Branch

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

New South Wales Branch
Branch Councillors (19)

Candidates

BUCKLEY, Adrian
CONTE, Sean

DIETZ, Hans Peter
GOODISON, Suzanna
HALLIDAY, Robert John
HSUEH, Wayne

IRWIN, Matthew
KATRAK, Pesi

TAN, Andrew Seong Kiat
WALDMAN, Boris

WU, Jason

YONG, Choong-Siew
No further nominations were accepted

As the number of hominations accepted did not exceed the number of positions to be filled, | declare
the above candidates elected.

P
Renee Damasena
Returning Officer

19 January 2016

Page 1 of 1 q EC
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
Vacancy Election - E2015/257

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

Victoria Branch
Branch Assistant Secretary/Treasurer

Candidates
YU, Xavier

Branch Councillor (12)

Candidates

BAKER, Tim

BECK, Nigel G
MACHLIN, Howard Allen
MOLONEY, John
NUNN, Andrew
RUDOCK, Albert

No further nominations were accepted

As the number of nominations accepted did not exceed the number of positions to be filled, |
declare the above candidates elected.

Benjamin Murray
Returning Officer

23 December 2015

Page 1 of 1 q E C
Q Australian Electoral Commission



Australian Salaried Medical Officers Federation
Western Australian Branch Vacancy Election

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

Western Australia Branch
Branch Assistant Secretary/Treasurer

Candidates
JENKINS, lan Richard

As the number of nominations accepted did not exceed the number of positions to be filled, |
declare the above candidates elected.

Simon Bulloch
Returning Officer

23 December 2015

Page 1 of 1 q E C
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Australian Salaried Medical Officers Federation
NT Branch — Vacancies Election 2015 - Stage 1

Declaration of Results for Uncontested Offices

E2015/257

Below are the results of the election for the following offices, conducted in accordance with the provisions of the Fair
Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 and the rules of the organisation.

Northern Territory Branch

Branch Vice-President (1)

Candidates

No nomination was received

Branch Secretary (1)

Candidates

No nomination was received

Branch Assistant Secretary/Treasurer (1)

Candidates

No nomination was received

Branch Councillor (1)

Candidates

No nomination was received

e no nominations received, the offices above remain unfilled.

Nigel Inglis
Returning Officer

7 January 2016

Page 1 of 1 q E C
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Australian Salaried Medical Officers Federation
NT Branch —- Vacancy Election 2015 — Stage 2

Declaration of Results for Uncontested Offices

E2015/257

Below are the results of the election for the following offices, conducted in accordance with the
provisions of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations} Act 2009 and the rules of the organisation.

Northern Territory Branch
Federal Council Delegate (2)

Candidates

No nominations were received

Nigel Inglis
Returning Officer

29 January 2016

Page 1 of 1 q E C
Q Australian Electoral Commission



Australian Salaried Medical Officers Federation
NT Branch — Vacancy Election 2015 — Stage 2 — Re-Call

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

\J

Nigel Inglis
Returning Officer

22 February 2016

Page 1 of 1 ch
Australian Electoral Commission



Ms Bernadette Mulhclland
Senior Industrial Officer
ASMOF

PO Box 64

North Adelaide SA 5006

Post Election Report for:

Australian Salaried Medical Officers Federation (SA Branch) - E2015/257
I refer to the above election for your organisation.

Section 197(1) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 requires the AEC to
provide a written report on the conduct of the election to Fair Work Australia and to the
organisation or branch for whom the election was conducted. A copy of the report in relation
to this election is aftached.

Section 198 of Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 requires that if an organisation
or branch is given a post election report under section 197 that identifies a rule that was difficuit
to interpret or apply, the organisation or branch must, within 30 days, give a written response
to the AEC on that aspect of the report. The response must specify whether the organisation
or branch intends to take any action in relation to the rule, and if so, what action it intends to
take.

If the attached Report identifies a rule that was difficult to interpret or apply, you should forward
your response to the AEC by email to industrial.elections@aec.gov.au within thirty days of the
date of the report.

Section 198 and the regulations also require an organisation to make the post election report
and the organization’s response to the report (if applicable) available to members.

Further, Regulation 141(4) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 requires an
organisation or branch to publish a notice on its web site advising members that a copy of the
post election report is available upon request. If a website is not available, publishing a notice
in a journal or newsletter would be considered appropriate.

“me if you wish to clarify any aspect of this report.

Returning Officer
23 March 2016

Level 9,1 King William Street PO Box 344 Tel U8 8237 6530 WWW.ACC. ZOV.AU
Adelaide, SA, 5000 Adelaide SA 5001 Fax 08 8237 6581 ADN T] 133 285 851



Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009
POST ELECTION REPORT
Australian Salaried Medical Officers Federation (SA Branch)

ELECTION/S COVERED IN THIS REPORT

Election Decision No/s: E2015/257
RULES
Rules used for the election: [132N : Incorporates alterations of 23 January
2015] [R2014/327]
Rules difficult to apply/interpret; An examination of the Rule 64 (1) has revealed

that the lodgement of nominations for your
members is prescriptive and restrictive in the
options available to them. It may be advisable
to maximise the options to consider changes to
the rules to be less specific or to encompass
the widest range of options (eg. post, fax or
electronic lodgement).

Model Rule reference (if any): N/A
ROLL OF VOTERS
Total number of voters on the Roll; Stage 1 — 1593 (No Election Required)

Stage 2 — 11 (No Election Required)
Other matters pertaining to the roll of voters:  Nil

IRREGULARITIES

Details of written allegations of irregularities,  Nil
and action taken by AEC:
Other irregularities identified, and action taken: Nil

ATTACHMENTS
Manlaratinn ~f Daoylis — Uncontested Stage 1 & Uncontested Stage 2

Returning Officer
23 March 2016

Level 9, 1 King William Street PO Box 344 Tel 08 §237 6530 WwWWw.aec.gov.au
Adelaide, SA, 5000 Adclaide SA 5001 Fax 08 8237 6581 ADBN 2E 133 285 351



Declaration Report

Australian Salaried Medical Officers Federation
Scheduled Election SA Branch
E2015/257
Branch Councillors - Stage 1

File Number: E2015/257

Below are the results of the election for the following offices, conducted in accordance with the
provisions of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2003 and the rules of the crganisation.

South Ausfralia Branch
Branch Councillors (11)

Candidates
KANHERE, Mrudula Harsh

No further nominations were accepted

As the number of nominations accepted did not exceed the number of positions to be filled, |
derlara tha ahnva randidates elected.

TAGLUELTFNIY WA TTROG)

10 February 2016
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Declaration Report

Australian Salaried Medical Officers Federation
Scheduled Election SA Branch E2015/257
Federal Council Delegate - Stage 2

File Number: E2015/257

South Australia Branch
Federal Council Delegate (1)

Nil nominations

As there were no nominations received for Stage 2, | declare State 2 as finalised.

Returning Officer: Deanne Tully

Report Printed: 23 March 2016 Page 1 of 1
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Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009

POST ELECTION REPORT

Australian Salaried Medical Officers Federation
Northern Territory Branch

ELECTION COVERED IN THIS REPORT

Election Decision No: E2015/257

RULES

Rules used for the election: 132N: Incorporates alterations of 23 January 2015
[R2014/327]

Rules difficult to apply/interpret: None

Model Rule reference (if any): N/A

ROLL OF VOTERS

As there were no contested offices, no Roll of Voters was required.

ALLEGATIONS OF IRREGULARITIES RECEIVED

Details of written allegations of irregularities and action taken by AEC: None
Other irregularities identified and action taken: None
ATTACHMENTS

¢ Declaration of Results — Uncontested Offices — Stage 1
¢ Declaration of Results — Uncontested Offices — Stage 2
¢ Declaration of Results — Uncontested Offices — Stage 2 — Recall

Nigel Inglis
Returning Officer

22 February 2016



AEC

Australian Electoral Commission

v
Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009
POST ELECTION REPORT

Australian Salaried Medical Officers’ Federation

ELECTIONS COVERED IN THIS REPORT

Election Decision Number: E2015/257

RULES

Rules used for the election: 132N: alterations of 23/1/2015 [R2014/327]
Rules difficult to apply/interpret: Rule 64(1) — specifies that any financial

member of the Federation...may nominate....by
delivery or posting such form.... Current legal
advice indicates that this wording does not allow
electronic receipt (e.g. email, fax). This may
therefore limit the opportunity for members to
nominate.

Model Rule reference: N/A

ROLL OF VOTERS
As there were no contested offices, no Roll of Voters was required.

IRREGULARITIES
No irregularities were identified.

ATTACHMENTS
1) Declaration of Results for Uncontested Offices

Susan Griffiths
Returning Officer

11 February 2016



Mr Geoff O'Kearney

Chief Executive Officer

Australian Salaried Medical Officers Federation
293 Royal Parade

PARKVILLE VIC 3052

Post Election Report For: [132N: Incorporates alterations of 23 January 2015]
[R2014/327] (replaces 06/1/2014 version (R2013/71))

Election E No 2015/257
| refer to the above election for your organisation.

Section 197(1) of Schedule 1 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 requires the
AEC to provide a written report on the conduct of the election to the Industrial Registrar and to the
organisation or branch for whom the election was conducted. A copy of the report in relation to this
election is attached.

Section 198 of Schedule 1 requires that if an organisation or branch is given a post election report
under section 197 that identifies a rule that was difficult to interpret or apply, the organisation or
branch must, within 30 days, give a written response to the AEC on that aspect of the report. The
response must specify whether the organisation or branch intends to take any action in relation to
the rule, and if so, what action it intends to take.

If the attached Report identifies a rule that was difficult to interpret or apply, you should forward
your response to the AEC by email to ‘industrial.elections@aec.gov.au’ within thirty days of the
date of the report.

Section198 and the regulations also require an organisation to make the post election report and
the organisation’s response to the report (if applicable) available to members.

Further, Regulation 141(4) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 Regulations
requires an organisation or branch to publish a notice on its web site advising members that a copy
of the post election report is available upon request. If a website is not available, publishing a
notice in a journal or newsletter would be considered appropriate.

Please contact me if you wish to clarify any aspect of this report.

3@)\[\/\9/

Ben Murray
Returning Officer
23 December 2015



Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 Schedule 1
POST ELECTION REPORT

Australian Salaried Medical Officers Federation

ELECTION/S COVERED IN THIS REPORT

Election Decision No/s: E2015/257

RULES

Rules used for the election: [132N: Incorporates alterations of 23 January 2015]
[R2014/327] (replaces 06/1/2014 version (R2013/71))

Rules difficult to apply/interpret: None

Model Rule reference (if any): N/A

ROLL OF VOTERS

Total number of voters on the Roll: Nil

Number of apparent workplace addresses: Nil

Number of non-current addresses: Nil

Other matters pertaining to the roll of voters: NIl

IRREGULARITIES

Details of written allegations of irregularities,  Nil
and action taken by AEC:

Other irregularities identified, and action taken: Nil

ATTACHMENTS

Declaration of Results

Ben Murray
Returning Officer

23 December 2015



Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009
POST ELECTION REPORT

Client: Australian Salaried Medical Officers Federation — Western Australian

Branch
Contact details: Dr David Mountain Email: C_/O _
Tel: Simon.bibby@amawa.com.au
(08) 9273 3000
FWA contact Carolyn Moloney Email: carolyn.moloney@fwc.gov.au
officer: Tel: Not provided

ELECTION/S COVERED IN THIS REPORT

Election Decision No/s: E2015/257

RULES

Rules used for the election: [132N: Incorporates alterations of 23 January 2015] [R2014/327]
(replaces 06/1/2014 version (R2013/71))

Model Rule reference (if any): N/A
Rules difficult to apply/interpret: None
Model Rule reference (if any) N/A)

ROLL OF VOTERS

The roll of voters was supplied by the organisation however as there was not a the roll was not
used.

OR

IRREGULARITIES

Details of written allegations of Nil
irregularities, and action taken by AEC:

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

Australian Salaried Medical Officers Federation (ASMOF)

ELECTION/S COVERED IN THIS REPORT

Election Decision No/s:

RULES

Rules used for the election:

Rules difficult to apply/interpret:

Model Rule reference (if any):

ROLL OF VOTERS

Total number of voters on the Roll:
Number of apparent workplace addresses:

Number of non-current addresses:

Other matters pertaining to the roll of voters:

E2015/257

[132N: Incorporates alterations of 23 January 2015
[R2014/327]]

1. Rule 64 does not provide a mechanism for what
to do when two or more candidates receive the
same number of votes for a Branch Council position.
| recommend that a rule similar to 65 (m) be included
in the rules for Branch Council positions.

2. In regards to Rule 65 (m), the reference to
drawing by lot in front of at least one scrutineer
should be deleted. This part of the rule is defective
as a scrutineer may or may not be present. This
could be changed instead to a signed witness if the
presence of a withess is required.

3. A number of the rules state that the closing of the
ballot shall be fourteen days, for example Rule 66 1
(f) (i) — this does not provide sufficient time for the
return of ballot papers for ASMOF members who
are overseas.

Note: These rules were previously identified in
E2015/55 as the rules for that election and this
election is the same.

See above

Various — see attached declarations
NA
NA
NA
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IRREGULARITIES

Details of written allegations of irregularities,
and action taken by AEC: NA

Other irregularities identified, and action taken: NA

ATTACHMENTS

ACT Declaration of Results 1

ACT Declaration of Results 2

ACT Declaration of Results 3

NSW Declaration of Results

QLD Declaration of Results

TAS Declaration of Results

VIC Declaration of Results

WA Declaration of Results

NT Stage 1 Declaration of Results
10 NT Stage 2 Declaration of Results
11. NT Stage 2 Recall Declaration of Results
12. SA PER and Declaration of Results

CoNor®ONE

State Post Election Report (PER)*

NT PER

TAS PER
VIC PER
WA PER

PN PE

*NB: Not all states have completed separate PER/s. For states other than the above, where issue/s have been identified,
they are stated in this global PER.

Ye—
Renee Damasena

Returning Officer
19 May 2016
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30 March 2016 FairWork
Commission

Dr Stuart Day

Federal Secretary / Treasurer
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
declaration of results for the election [E2015/257] - SA Branch. This letter is a reminder of certain obligations
imposed on organisations and persons elected to office.

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
(Registered Organisations) Act 2009:

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
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From: Deanne Tully <Deanne.Tully@aec.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 24 March 2016 10:30 AM

To: Orgs

Cc: ‘sasmoa@sasmoa.com'

Subject: Declaration of Results E2015/257 - Australian Salaried Medical Officers Federation
[SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Attachments: Declaration of Results - ASMOF.pdf

UNOFFICIAL

Hi

Please find attached Declaration of Results and Post-Election Report for E2015/257 — Australian Salaried Medical
Officers Federation.

Kind regards

Deanne

Deanne Tully | Assistant Election Manager
Adelaide Metro Office | Central Divisional Team

Australian Electoral Commission
T:(08) 8237 6509 | M: 0413 120 077 | F: (08) 8237 6584

A EC Make sure you're enrolled to vote.
Visit www.aec.gov.au
L

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



Ms Bernadette Mulhotland
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
or branch is given a post election report under secticn 197 that identifies a rule that was difficult
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
and the organization's response to the report (if applicable) available to members.

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

" me if you wish to clarify any aspect of this repor.

Returning Officer
23 March 2016

Level 9, 1 King William Street PO Box 344 Tel U8 8237 6530 WWW.ACC.ZOV.au
Adelaide, SA, 5000 Adelaide SA 5001 Fax 08 8237 6581 ADBN 2] 1333855851



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

Model Rule reference {if any):

ROLL OF VOTERS

Total number of voters on the Rall:

Other matters pertaining to the roll of voters:

IRREGULARITIES

Details of written allegations of irregularities,
and action taken by AEC:

E2015/257

[132N : Incorporates alterations of 23 January
2015] [R2014/327]

An examination of the Rule 64 (1) has revealed
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

N/A

Stage 1 — 1593 (No Election Required)
Stage 2 — 11 (No Election Required)

Nil

Nil

Other irregularities identified, and action taken: Nil

ATTACHMENTS

Monlammtice ~F Results — Uncontested Stage 1 & Uncentested Stage 2

wealinic ILlIIy
Returning Officer
23 March 2016

Level 9, 1 King Williamn Street PO Box 344
Adelaide, SA, 5000 Adelaide SA 5001

Tel O8 8237 6530 WWW.gec gov.au
Fax 08 8237 6581 ADBN 21 133 285 851



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
Aarlara tha ahnva rqndidates elected.

MELUNTNY e

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

Keturning umicer: Deanne Tully

Report Printed: 23 March 2016 Page 1 of 1



Reference: T15/69

Mr Tony Steven

Chief Executive Officer

Australian Salaried Medical Officers Federation
147 Davey Street

Hobart TAS 7000

Dear Mr Steven,

Australian Salaried Medical Officers Federation
Vacancy Elections

E2015/257

The declaration of the above election is attached.

The election is now complete.

Yours sinceretly

Susan Griffiths
Returning Officer

1 February 2016

2nd Floar NAB Hause GPQO Box 520 Contact:

86 Collins Street HOBART TAS 7001 Phone:

Hobart TAS 7000 Facsimile:
E-mauil:

Susan Griffiths
{03) 6235 0522
(03) 6235 0568
susan.grifiths@aec.gov.au

Www.3et.gov.au
ABN 21133 285 851






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
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FairWork
. - . Commission
Copy of Signed Decision
Title of Matter: Application/Notification by Australian Salaried Medical Officers
Federation

Section: s.189(1) RO Act - Notification of elections for office

Subject:

Matter Number(s): E2015/257

Dear Australian Electoral Commissioner via the Electoral Officer

Under subsection 189 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009, please arrange for
the conduct of the above election.

A copy of the Delegate’s decision is attached for your information.

The relevant rulebook can be accessed via the Fair Work Commission’s website.

Contact: Dr Stuart Day of the organisation, as per the prescribed information.

Please send the declaration(s) and post election report to the Fair Work Commission at
orgs@fwc.gov.au.

Inquiries:

Any inquiries relating to this matter are to be directed to Carolyn Moloney through
orgs@fwc.gov.au.

19 NOVEMBER 2015


https://www.fwc.gov.au/registered-organisations/find-registered-organisations

AUSTRAL IA
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FairWork
- . Commission

Copy of Signed Decision
Title of Matter: Application/Notification by Australian Salaried

Medical Officers Federation
Section: s.189(1) RO Act - Notification of elections for

office
Subject:
Matter Number(s): E2015/257

A copy of the Delegate’s election decision in relation to the above matter is attached for your
information.

Please note: Section 233(2) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 requires details of
changes to an organisation’s records be declared to the Fair Work Commission. This includes changes
resulting from the conduct of elections. Changes must be declared within 35 days of their occurrence.

Inquiries:

Any inquiries relating to this are to be directed to Carolyn Moloney
Phone: 02 8374 6510, email: carolyn.moloney@fwc.gov.au, Fax: 02 9380 6990.

19 NOVEMBER 2015
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AR
FairWork
DECISION Commission
Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009
s.189—Arrangement for conduct of an election
Australian Salaried Medical Officers Federation
(E2015/257)
MR ENRIGHT MELBOURNE, 19 NOVEMBER 2015

Arrangement for conduct of election.

[1] On 13 October 2015 the Australian Salaried Medical Officers Federation (the
organisation) lodged with the Fair Work Commission (the Commission) prescribed
information in relation to an election due to insufficient nominations in a previous election
(E2015/55).

[2] On 21 October and 4 November 2015 the Commission contacted the organisation to
reconcile the number of offices unfilled in the previous scheduled election and the number of
offices requested in the prescribed information for the current election.

[3] On 27 October and 17 November 2015, the organisation lodged amended and further

prescribed information. The election is for the following offices of the ACT, Victoria, South
Australia, Western Australia, Northern Territory, NSW, Queensland and Tasmania Branches:

Australian Capital Territory Branch

Branch Vice-President 1)
Branch Assistant Secretary / Treasurer 1)
Branch Councillor 1)
Federal Executive Member 1)

Victoria Branch

Branch Assistant Secretary / Treasurer 1)

Branch Councillor (12)
South Australia Branch

Branch Councillor (11)

Federal Council Delegate 1)

Western Australia Branch
Branch Assistant Secretary / Treasurer 1)




[2015] FWCD 7215

Northern Territory Branch

Branch Vice-President 1)

Branch Secretary 1)

Branch Assistant Secretary / Treasurer 1)

Branch Councillor 1)

Federal Council Delegate @)
NSW Branch

Branch Councillor (19)
Queensland Branch

Branch Councillor (17)
Tasmania Branch

Branch Vice-President (1)

Branch Assistant Secretary/Treasurer 1)

Branch Councillor (3)

[4] I am satisfied that an election for the abovenamed offices is required to be held under

the rules of the organisation and, under subsection 189(3) of the Fair Work (Registered
Organisations) Act 2009, | am making arrangements for the conduct of the election by the
Australian Electoral Commission.

DELEGATE OF THE GENERAL MANAGER

Printed by authority of the Commonwealth Government Printer

<Price code A, PR573101>
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FairWork
. . Commission
Copy of Prescribed Information
Title of Matter: Application/Notification by Australian Salaried Medical Officers Federation
Section: s.189(1) RO Act - Notification of elections for office
Subject:

Matter Number(s): E2015/257

Attn: Electoral Officer

A copy of the Prescribed Information in relation to the above matter is attached for your
information.

The election decision will be forwarded to your office in due course.

Inquiries:

Any inquiries relating to this are to be directed to: orgs@fwc.gov.au.

17 NOVEMBER 2015


mailto:orgs@fwc.gov.au
















Yours faithfully

Dr Stuart Day

Federal Secretary










Australian Salaried Medical Officers Federation
Additional Members of the Federal Executives

Declaration of Results for Uncontested Offices
E2015/55

Below are the results of the election for the following offices, conducted in accordance with the
provisions of the Fair Work {Registered Organisations) Act 2009 and the rules of the organisation.

Federal Executive
Federal Executive Member Australian Capital Territory Branch

Candidates

No nomination was received

Federal Executive Member Queensland Branch

Candidates
FINN, James

Federal Executive Member South Australian Branch

Candidates
POPE, David

Federal Executive Member Northern Territory Branch

Candidates
CHAPMAN, David

As the number of nominations accepted did not exceed the number of positions to be filled, | declare the
ahove candidates elected.

Y

Renee Damasena
Returning Officer

26 October 2015

Page 1 of 1



From: MOLONEY, Carolyn

To:
Subject: FW: election for office holders in the Australian Salaried Medical Officers" Federation
Date: Thursday, 29 October 2015 11:29:00 AM
Attachments: fwe election.pdf
wa decs.pdf
E2015 257 Orqg letter AEC.doc
Dear AEC,

Please find attached a copy of amended prescribed information for the ASMOF recall election in
E2015/257. Also attached is a memo in relation to the amended prescribed information.

Kind regards,

CAROLYN MOLONEY
Assistant Adviser
Regulatory Compliance Branch

Fair Work Commission
Tel: 02 8374 6510
Fax: 02 9380 6990

carolyn.moloney@fwc.gov.au

Level 10, Terrace Tower, 80 William Street
East Sydney NSW 2011

www.fwc.gov.au

From: Marika De Vecchis ([ GGG

Sent: Tuesday, 27 October 2015 5:13 PM

To: Orgs

Subject: election for office holders in the Australian Salaried Medical Officers' Federation

Attn.: Carolyn
Please find attached amended Pl notices for the Victoria Branch and the South Australia Branch.

| also attach the declaration notices for the Stage 2 election for the WA Branch, as requested.
Regards

Marika De Vecchis

Federal Executive Officer

Australian Salaried Medical Officers’ Federation

.-
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Australian Salaried Medical Officers’
Federation

27 October 2015

General Manager

Regulatory Compliance Branch
Fair Work Commission

PO Box 1994

Melbourne VIC 3001

By email: orgs@fwc.gov.au

Dear Sir/Madam

Election for office holders in the Australian Salaried Medical Officers’ Federation

| refer to the Federation’s correspondence dated 13 October 2015 requesting that arrangements be
made for the conduct of an election for certain offices of the Victoria Branch of the Federation. The
Federation wishes to amend the prescribed information contained in that correspondence.
Accordingly, please disregard the prescribed information set out in that correspondence and replace
with the following.

I confirm that | am authorised to lodge the following prescribed information under subsection 189(1)
of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009.

Offices/Positions

Victoria Branch:
Branch Assistant Secretary/Treasurer (1)
Branch Councillor {12)

Reasons for the election

The offices or positions listed above were not filled at the previous election.
Electorate
The electorate for the ballot is all financial members of the Branch (rule 64(6)).

Dates and times for the opening and closing of nominations

To be determined by the Branch returning officer.

Cut off date for roll

Level 3 Suite 46 330 Wattle Street Ultimo New South Wales 2007
Locked Mail Bag No 13 Glebe New South Wales 2037
Telephone: (02) 9212 6900 Facsimile: (02) 9212 6911 email: asmof@asmof.org.au





The roll of voters for any ballot is to be closed on the seventh day before the day on which
nominations for the election open (rule 63A).

Voting system to be used

A direct, preferential voting system (rule 64).

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
made for the conduct of an election for certain offices of the South Australia Branch of the
Federation. The Federation wishes to amend the prescribed information contained in that
correspondence. Accordingly, please disregard the prescribed information set out in that
correspondence and replace with the following.

| confirm that | am authorised to lodge the following prescribed information under subsection 189(1)
of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009.

Offices/Positions

A Branch Councillor (11)

B Federal Council delegate (1)

Reasons for the election

The offices or positions listed above at A and B were not filled at the previous election.
Electorate

The electorate for the ballot of the positions marked A is all financial members of the Branch (rule
64(6)).

The electorate for the ballot of the positions marked B is all Branch Council members (rule 65(1)(e)).

Dates and times for the opening and closing of nominations

To be determined by the Branch returning officer for positions marked A and B.

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

The roll of voters for any ballot for positions marked A and B is to be closed on the seventh day
before the day on which nominations for the election open (rule 63A).

Voting system to be used

A direct, preferential voting system for positions marked A (rule 64).

A collegiate voting system for positions marked B (rule 65).

Dr Stuart Day

Federal Secretary






Australian Salaried Medical Officers Federation
Scheduled Election WA Branch Recall Election

Declaration of Results for Uncontested Offices

E2015/65

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

MOUNTAIN, David
WILSON, Christopher Quentin Calleja

As the number of nominations accepted did not exceed the number of positions to be filled, |
declare the above candidates elected.

Simon Bulloch
Returning Officer

19 June 2015

Page 1 of 1 q EC
Australlan Electoral Commission





Australian Salaried Medical Officers Federation
Scheduled Election WA Branch - Part 2

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

Western Australian Branch Part 2
Federal Council Delegate (3)

Candidates

DOBB, Geoffrey John
No further nominations were accepted

As the number of nominations accepted did not exceed the number of positions to be filled, |
declare the above candidates elected.

Pzl

Simon Bulloch
Returning Officer

28 May 2015

Page 1 of 1 q EC
Australian Electoral Commission
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		Copy of Amended Prescribed 

Information





		Title of Matter:

		Application/Notification by Australian Salaried Medical Officers Federation 



		Section:

		s.189(1) RO Act - Notification of elections for office



		Subject:

		Insufficient nominations in previous election (E2015/55)



		Matter Number(s):

		E2015/257





Attn: Electoral Officer


A copy of the Amended Prescribed Information in relation to the above matter is attached for your information.


The election decision will be forwarded to your office in due course.


Inquiries:


Any inquiries relating to this are to be directed to: orgs@fwc.gov.au.

29 OCTOBER 2015





The roll of voters for any baliot is to be closed on the seventh day before the day on which
nominations for the election open {rule 63A).

Voting system to be used

A direct, preferential voting system {rule 64).

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

A direct, preferential voting system for positions marked A {rule 64).

A collegiate voting system for positions marked B {rule 65).

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

Federal Council Delegate {2)

Candidates

MOUNTAIN, David
WILSON, Christopher Quentin Callgja

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

DOBB, Geofirey John
No further nominations were accepted

As the number of nominations accepted did not exceed the number of positions to be filled, |
declare the above candidates elected.

Pz

Simon Bulloch
Retuming Officer

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
Subject: Various offices unfilled in previous election (E2015/55) — ACT,

Victoria, South Australia, Western Australia and NT Branches.
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

14 OCTOBER 2015


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






The electorate for the ballot of the positions marked B is all Branch Council members (rule 65(1){e)).

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
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